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o _ M 7o 1973
Vise President Nelsod Rockefeller
Counission oa CIA Astivities Within the United States
Washingtefi, U.C. 20500

Dea® Mrs Vice Presidents

X write you cencerning r»eecent Rews gtories relabing %o your
Commission's Lhvestigation of matters relating ts the assagsifation
of President Xsnnedy. I am dseply disturbed by the implisations eof
the information I am ressiving and would like ts psse several guestions
te you te help clear the aivrs ' : _ :

- 1+ Por six Reuras en April 18, 1575 a panel of experts sscom~
panied by Hrs David Belin, Executive Direetor of the Comnissien, examined
~ the Kennedy autepsy plotures and X-rays and related materials at the
ﬁatioﬁal Archives., Lt. gsl. Rebert R. Helfookin, a Banbsy ,@f that panel,
Bas sinee tald the Asseciated Press that "the purpese of the examine
atioft was to defermine whether the fa¥al head shet ¢suld have baen
fired from the frent afd MMt the rear,® | S :

__ Is Cels NoNeskia eorreet i his statement sbeut the pursess of
the panel examinatioft? Was this the sels purpose? If noty eonld you
plense tell me exastly whab the purpese was? ; '

2, If the parpess was solely to determine &he poeasible souree
of the fatal head shet, eould yeu tell ms why the pansl alas sxamfued
the President’s slothiag, a bullef labled Com:issien Exhibit 399,
and Xerays of Governer CoAdally? ' b S

- 3+ Teur sonnlssioh was appeinted %o assertaia and evaluate
. any Taots relating te astivities eenduoted withia the Utited States
by the Central IRtelligense Agensy that give rise to questilens as teo
- whether the ageney has exaseded 1ts stautery authorify.® Could you

please %ell me How mil examination ef the Ksnnedy autepsy and related
materials falls within your Commissien's jurisdistien amg outlinsd
in President Fexrd's executive order establishing the Gemmissien?

: %4 Waz any testimeny taken during the panel?s exaninabtich
on April 18, 1975, and, 4f ss, Bow was 1% recorded? Alze, have
any depositions or sther testimony been taken from any of the panel
members prior or subdsequent €6 April 18, 1975, and if so, when?

I? any sush testimeny has been transcribed, I would 1ike Ee
‘obtalin a sepy of it. Do yeu plan €o publiash 1%, or must I arrange
%o obtain Xsrox sepies of the transerists? L -

| _ Has the panel submitfed any form of written repert relating
to 1ts examinatish, inoludidg Wut fot limited &5 notes made during
thg 9§§§3natinﬁ? If se, I would like ts obiain sopies of any such
mu : @ . . . ;
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5+ Coeuld you %ell me whieh members of yeur investigative
gtaff are working on matters relating te the assazsinstion of President
Khnnearg'Whuthar‘thia'has besn isolated as a Separate area of nquiry,
and approximately how mush of the Commissisn's time has boen spent
investigating that areas ' ' iy '

6. 0Off several econsions, including Haveh 1, 19755 Hareh 7,1975,
Aprel &, 1975, and Apwil 13, 1975, Mr. Belin has made publie statements
to the effect that Les Harvey Oswald was the lons assassin of Preaident
Ketiody and that ysur Counission hed regeivad ns evidence ehal 1.
that view., Ware any of these statements by b, Belin authorized or
epproved in sdvancey and has Hr. Belin ever baon admonishaed or asked
£ refrain from makine sueh eomnents es a viselation ef the Commizsionts
stated poliey net tc semment on its tQVﬁatxgatzan'uhtig in pregress?

. Parthermevre, in reforenss o irs Belints statenents that yousr
Comnission hos addussd ne svidence shallanging the Yarren Repeprt eone
elusien that Oswald u&s'the“sele'aaaassin'_waulﬂ you tell ms 18 your
Commission has widertaken to ifvestigate whether Oswald was the sole
agsassin or to adduee svidenss o8 that psint? Has your Commissfon
ever deternined whather sueh investigation is within its jurigdietion
and if se, what was that deterninationg o , '

' 7+ 1#, George 0'Toole has Poleazed ts the publis a Pourepags

- singls-spages letber writfen %o Mr. Bernawd Pesterwnld, Jv., en _
Cammigsien stationary, asking 12 questicns relating to Oswald®e vole

ia the deaths ar'Prasiﬂenﬁ-ﬁeﬂﬁoéy and Officer Tippit, and Mr. 0'Poolets
bosk on the mssassinaticd. WHas this an effislal request by ir, Bslin
ofi bahalf of the Comnissien? Wes this letter written by Hr. Belin
during the time for shieh he ig paid to work for the Coanimaton? '

- X esk thess guentiens hoth as a conserned eitizen and a pessarcher
who has svent several years iavestigating Pregident Zennedy®s agsage
Binatioh and $te offisial "investigations.® I hope that you will
voluntarily respend to By gusstioas, However, if for any reaseon -
there is a dssision to deny me the information I seek, I would 1ike
these requests trested as raoquests made puveuant to the Freedom -

ef Information Ast, 3 UeS.C, B552 (1974), _Ascerdiagly, I wewld want

to know the spesifis reasele for withhelding undes the POXA.

Thatidag you ia advanse for your efforts, I ronain
Sincerely,
Eﬁwarﬂ.aa?faaﬁ

912 8 7th Ave,, Apt. 3
Gainesville, Pia, 32601



